Canby Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Canby City Hall

January 14th, 2025

Attending: Mindy Montecucco, Cliff Ash, Britt Ash, Bruce Parker, Russ Heinemann, Emma Porricolo (City Staff), Jerry Nelzen (Public Works), Paul Waterman (City Council)

Call to Order: 6:35pm

Topic	UPDATES	ACTION ITEMS
New Business	Intro to Councilman Waterman, new liaison. Jerry— New projects: S Ivy, storm system/undergound work in progress. Will be traffic signal at Township, will look like Sequoia Pkwy. Should be complete Oct 2025. NE 10th- Pine to Locust reconstruction. Redwood paved, ADA improvements multiple places. Urban renewal in process of paving downtown alleys/lighting. Path from logging bridge to 99- almost ready to get a bid on existing design (under urban renewal district.) If pushed through, could be completed this summer. Plans for fuel station to operate emergency services for a few months. Walnut St. IGA approved, awaiting ODOT approval of construction plans. City has Maple between golf course and Territorial. For sidewalks, go to Jerry or Traffic Safety Committee. School areas of concern: Township near Pine, the City can't do sidewalks unless property owners agree. Logging Rd, tree roots are the biggest issue, but it would take money to fix. Bruce asks Jerry to get the data on what the repaving needs are. Jerry will be doing an inventory/scan of all	Emma will reach out to Eric of Traffic Safety Committee regarding sidewalks. Mindy will touch base w/ Jerry closer to May, when striping is done, for crosswalk on Redwood at 11th. Inform Parks and Rec in April to address the striping and speed limit writing on Logging Rd.
Old Business	Jerry to get the data on what the repaving needs are. Jerry will be doing an inventory/scan of all roads, but didn't ask for Logging Rd. Redwoodpossible to put another crosswalk around 11th. To get a problem area addressed, it takes time, just need to keep bringing it up w/ city councilors, individually and at council meetings. Get more people to advocate as well. Jerry plans to redo CIP, we'd fall under Streets. City admin will need to decide on the striping center of Logging Rd, one-way on loop, and 15mph speed limit painted. Bruce's letter re: E-bikes House Bill 4103 will be attached to the letter. The letter went to Scott	Bruce will submit letter, with HB 4103 attached,
	Holsher, who feels class 3 should also be included. There's no law against Class 3, so we'll	to OPRD. Emma will

City Staff and Council Updates	include it too. Speed limit will depend on location, with 20 being the highest. Motion made and approved by our committee for letter to be submitted, with agreed upon amendments. See "New Business" section. Emma put in a request for Zoom AI to be used for minute taking. The Project Advisory Committee mtg will be 2/11, going over TSP, so we won't meet until March 11th. No applicants for our openings, but openings were be mentioned at the Civic Engagement Academy.	format it onto city letterhead.
Clackamas County Bike Ped Update (Bruce)	No update	
Next Meeting	Next meeting: Tues 3/11/25 at 6:30pm. Minute taker: Cliff	

Meeting adjourned: 8:05pm

Minutes unanimously approved on 3/11/25